
fj-.~ 


BEFORE THE 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 


DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


In The Matter of the Accusation 
Against: 

TIMOTHY A. RENDE 
1745 Bervy Street 
San Diego, CA 92110 

Pharmacist License No. RPH 44736 

Respondent. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

---) 

No. 2624 

WITHDRAWAL OF ACCUSATION 

-------------------------------

WITHDRAWAL OF ACCUSATION 

Patricia F. Harris, Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer 
Affairs, State of California, hereby withdraws the accusation in the above referenced matter. 

Dated: February 24, 2004 

PATRICIA F. HARRIS 
Executive Officer 
Board of Pharmacy 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

BILL LOCK.YER, Attonley General 
of the State of Califonlia 

MARGARET A. LAFK.O, State BarNo. 105921 
Supervising Deputy Attonley General 

Attonleys for Complainant 

SHIRLEY A. GARCIA, Senior Legal Analyst 
Califonlia Depmilnent of Justice 
110 West "A" Street, Suite 1100 
San Diego, CA 92101 

P.O. Box 85266 
San Diego, CA 92186-5266 
Telephone: (619) 645-2085 
Facsilnile: (619) 645-2061 

BEFORE THE 
BOARD OF PHARMACY 


DEP ARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

TIMOTHY A. RENDE 
1745 Bervy Street 
San Diego, Califonlia 92110 

Phanllacist License No. 44736 

Respondent. 

Case No. 2624 

ACCUSATION 

COlnplainant alleges: 

PARTIES 

1. Patricia F. Hanis (Colnplainant) brings this Accusation solely in her 

official capacity as the Executive Officer of the Board ofPhanllacy, Depalinlent ofConsunler 

Affairs. 

2. On or about August 20, 1991, the Board of Phanllacy issued Phanllacist 

License Ntunber 44736 to TIMOTHY A. RENDE (Respondent). The Phannacist License was in 

full force and effect at all tinles relevant to the charges brought herein and will expire on 

February 28, 2005, unless renewed. 
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JURISDICTION 


3. This Accusation is brought before the Board of Phanllacy (Board), 

Depart111ent of Consluuer Affairs, under the authority of the following laws. All section 

references are to the Business and Professions Code lUlless otherwise indicated. 

4. Section 4300 of the Code states: 


"(a) Every license issued luay be suspended or revoked. 


"(b) The board shall discipline the holder of any license issued by the board, 


whose default has been entered or whose case has been heard by the board and found guilty, by 

any of the following luethods: 

"(1) Suspending judgluent. 

"(2) Placing hilu or her upon probation. 

"(3) Suspending his or her right to practice for a period not exceeding one year. 

"( 4) Revoking his or her license. 

"(5) Taking any other action in relation to disciplining hilu or her as the board in 

its discretionnlay deelU proper." 

5. Section 4301 of the Code states: 

"The board shall take action against any holder of a license who is guilty of 

unprofessional conduct or whose license has been procured by fi-aud or luisrepresentation or 

issued by luistake. Unprofessional conduct shall include, but is not liluited to, any of the 

following: 

" 

"(h) The adluinistering to oneself, of any controlled substance, or the use of any 

dangerous drug or of alcoholic beverages to the extent or in a luatuler as to be dangerous or 

injurious to oneself, to a person holding a license under this chapter, or to any other person or to 

the public, or to the extent that the use inlpairs the ability of the person to conduct with safety to 

the public the practice authorized by the license. 

" 
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"Cj) The violation of any of the statutes of this state or of the United States 

regulating controlled substances and dangerous dlugS. 

"(k) The conviction ofnlore than one Inisde1neanor or any felony involving the 

use, consulnption, or self-administration of any dangerous dnlg or alcoholic beverage, or any 

cOlnbination of those substances. 

"(1) The conviction of a criIne substantially related to the qualifications, functions, 

and duties of a licensee under this chapter. The record of conviction of a violation of Chapter 13 

(coIDlnencing with Section 801) of Title 21 of the United States Code regulating controlled 

substances or of a violation of the statutes of this state regulating controlled substances or 

dangerous drugs shall be conclusive evidence of unprofessional conduct. In all other cases, the 

record of conviction shall be conclusive evidence only of the fact that the conviction occurred. 

The board nlay inquire into the circunlstances sunounding the C0111l11ission of the crinle, in order 

to fix the degree of discipline or, in the case of a conviction not involving controlled substances 

or dangerous dlugS, to detelmine if the conviction is of an offense substantially related to the 

qualifications, functions, and duties of a licensee under this chapter. A plea or verdict of guilty 

or a conviction following a plea ofnolo contendere is deelned to be a conviction within the 

Ineaning of tIns provision. The board Inay take action when the tinle for appeal has elapsed, or 

the judgnlent of conviction has been affinned on appeal or when an order granting probation is 

Inade suspending the iInposition of sentence, inespective of a subsequent order under Section 

1203.4 of the Penal Code allowing the person to withdraw his or her plea of guilty and to enter a 

plea of not guilty, or setting aside the verdict of guilty, or disnlissing the accusation, infonnation, 

or indictlnent. 

6. Section 4140 states that no person shall possess or have under his or her 

control any hypodennic needle or syringe except when acquired in accordance with this atiicle. 

7. Section 118, subdivision (b), of the Code provides that the expiration of a 

license shall not deprive the Board ofjurisdiction to proceed with a disciplinary action during the 

period within which the license nlay be renewed, restored, reissued or reinstated. 
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8. Section 125.3 of the Code states, in peliinent pmi, that the Board Inay 

request the adlninistrative law judge to direct a licentiate fOlmd to have cOlmnitted a violation or 

violations of the licensing act to pay a sunl not to exceed the reasonable costs of the investigation 

. and enforcement of the case. 

"DRUGS" 

"Cocaine" is a Schedule II controlled substance as designed by Health and Safety 

Code section 11055(b)(6). 

"Heroin" is a Schedule I controlled substance as designated by Health and Safety 

Code section 11054(c)(11). 

FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Conviction of a Crime) 

9. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under section 480(a)(1) and 

(3), and 4301(k) and (1), in that on or about Decenlber 6, 2001, Respondent was convicted on his 

plea of guilty of violating Health mid Safety Code section 11377(a)-Possession of a Controlled 

Substance-Cocaine, a misdemeanor, and Business and Professions Code section 

4140-Unauthorized Possession of a Hypode1111ic Needle or Syringe, a nlisdenleanor, in the case 

entitled People ofthe State ofCalifornia v. Tilnothy A. Rende, County of San Diego, Case No. 

SCD162574. The circulnstances are as follows: 

10. On or about October 1,2001, San Diego Police Officers responded to a 

call fronl Dispatch regarding a suicidal subj ect call. When Officers arrived at the residence, 

Respondent had in his possession a loaded Snlith and Wesson .38 Revolver and stated that "he 

had just shot up sonle "coke." Respondent was taken to Sharpe Melnorial Hospital for a suicidal 

watch. After a search of his residence, San Diego Police Officers found a plastic baggie with 

1.18 grams of Cocaine, a spoon with power residue, a syringe containing blood, three handguns, 

one assault rifle, two daggers, two knifes and one switchblade knife. Later, after having 

perfonned a toxicology drug screen of Respondent at Sharpe Melnorial Hospital, which tested 

positive for Heroin and Cocaine, an an-est wanant was issued for Respondent 011 October 3, 

2001, for violations of Health and Safety Code section 11350-Possession of a Controlled 
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Substance, Health and Safety Code section 11370.1-Possession of a Controlled Substance while 

Armed, Penal Code section 12021-Possession of a Fireal1l1, and Business and Professions Code 

section 4140-Possession of Hypodel1llic Needle or Syringe. 

11. Respondent was placed on 3 years SUlllillary probation until January 6, 

2005; ordered to perfoI111160 hours ofvolunteer work at a nonprofit agency; ordered to register 

per Health and Safety Code 11590; ordered to pay a Restitution Fine of$100.00 and Penalty Fine 

of $100.00; ordered to possess no fireal1lls, aIlli11unition or deadly weapon; ordered to SUblllit to 

search at any tiIlle by any probation officer or law enforcen1ent officer; ordered not to use or 

possess any controlled substance without a valid prescription; and ordered to complete a 

substance abuse counseling progran1, a residential treatn1ent progran1, and to attend AA meetings 

for six n10nths, if directed by the couli or probation officer. 

SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Conviction of More than One Misdemeanor) 

12. Respondent is subj ect to disciplinary action under section 4101 (k) in that 

Respondent was convicted of two n1isden1eanors, as set forth in paragraph 9, above. 

SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 


(Use of Dangerous Drug in a Manner Dangerous to Oneself and the Public) 


13. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under section 4301(h) in that 

Respondent used dangerous drugs to an extent or in a 111aIU1er dangerous or injurious to hiIllself 

or to the public, as described in paragraph 9 and 10, above. 

FOURTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Possession of a Hypodermic Needle) 

14. Respondent is subj ect to disciplinary action under section 4140 in that 

Respondent had in his possession a hypodel1llic needle, as described in paragraph 9, above. 
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PRAYER 

WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that a hearing be held on the matters herein 

alleged, and that following the hearing, the Board ofPhannacy issue a decision: 

A. Revoking or suspending Phannacist License Number 44736, issued to 

TIMOTHY A. RENDE; 

B. Ordering TIMOTHY A. RENDE to pay the Board ofPhannacy the 

reasonable costs of the investigation and enforcelnent of this case, pursuant to Business and 

Professions Code section 125.3; 

C. Taking such other and fUliher action as deelned necessalY and proper. 

DATED: 


PATRICIAF. HARRIS 
Executive Officer 
Board of Phall11acy 
Departtnent of Consunler Affairs 
State of Califonlia 
Conlplainant 
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